Lexington-Favette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilron
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 20, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO  SUBMIT
APPLICATION, AND ACCEPT AWARD IF OFFERED, TO THE
BLUEGRASS AREA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR
ALLOCATION OF AREA DEVELOPMENT FUND-—FY 2014

Bluegrass Area Development District has announced that the Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government is eligible to receive an allocation of $27,979.72 in Area
Development Fund dollars for Fiscal Year 2014. These are state general fund dollars
approved by the Legislature that may only be used for capital projects. The project for
which the LFUCG will be making application for this year is capital improvements to the
Family Care Center to include interior painting, replacement of carpet in the library, and
replacement of student desks, chairs, and tables. Project must be completed no later than
December 31, 2013. No match is required.

Council authorization to submit the application, and accept award if offered, is hereby
requested.
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Irene Gooding, Directot

Xc: Beth K. Mills, Commissioner of the Department of Social Services
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